
 

                                                          
 
 
 
 

 
Notice of a public meeting of  

Corporate Parenting Board 
 
To: Councillors Funnell, Looker (Chair), Potter, Scott, 

Wiseman, Brooks, Cuthbertson and Runciman (Vice-
Chair) 
 

Date: Thursday, 2 May 2013 
 

Time: 5.30pm 
 

Venue: The Severus Room - 1st Floor, West Offices 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point, Members are asked to declare: 

 
• any personal interests not included on the Register of 

Interests 
• any prejudicial interests or  
• any disclosable pecuniary interests  

 
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 
 

2. Minutes                                                           (Pages 3 - 8) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 7 March 

2013. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 

registered to speak regarding an item on the agenda or an issue 
within the Board’s remit can do so. The deadline for registering is 
5pm the working day before the meeting, in this case 5pm on 
Wednesday 1 May 2013. 
 



 
4. Keeping Families Together    
 The Board will receive a short presentation setting out the 

changes to the arrangements for the delivery of children’s social 
care services in the City.  
 
This presentation will focus on the vision for these services and 
how this will safely support a continued reduction in the number 
of children who become looked after and improve the quality of 
provision for those children and young people who are looked 
after. 
 
This agenda item necessitates a short pause in the Board’s 
forward plan; however, it will set the policy and practice 
landscape for the City’s future work to achieve the best possible 
outcomes for its Looked After Children.  
  

5. Corporate Parenting Board Draft Workplan for 
2013/14   

(Pages 9 - 12) 

 This report sets out the proposed timetable of reports for the 
Corporate Parenting Board for 2013-14.  
 
The Board’s scrutiny of progress against the Looked After 
Children’s Strategy will continue at the August  2013 meeting.  
 
The key areas identified for this meeting include: 

• Fostering in York – A New Deal for Foster Carers 
• Further Action on Adoption – York’s response  

 
These items will include a biannual report from both services. 
 
Future agenda items agreed but yet to be timetabled include: 

• the health and emotional well being of looked after children;  
• respect and involvement;  
• the education of looked after children;  
• promoting and maintaining positive relationships and 

identity.  
 

6. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972. 
 



 
Democracy Officers 
Name: Catherine Clarke and Louise Cook (job-share) 
 
Contact Details: 
Telephone: (01904) 551031 
Email: catherine.clarke@york.gov.uk and louise.cook@york.gov.uk 
 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officers responsible for servicing this meeting. 

• Registering to speak 
• Written Representations 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



About City of York Council Meetings 
 
Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and 
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no 
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of 
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has 
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice 
on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy 
Officer. 

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s 
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York 
(01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this 
meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for 
viewing online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of 
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic 
Services.  Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact 
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a 
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda 
requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue 
with an induction hearing loop.  We can provide the agenda or 
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in 
Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take longer than others 
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for 
Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact 
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given 
on the order of business for the meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in 
another language, either by providing translated information or an 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone 
York (01904) 551550 for this service. 

 
 
Holding the Cabinet to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out 
of 47).  Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of 
business following a Cabinet meeting or publication of a Cabinet 
Member decision. A specially convened Corporate and Scrutiny 
Management Committee (CSMC) will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting, where a 
final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees 
appointed by the Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new 

ones, as necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the 
committees to which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and 
reports for the committees which they report to; 

• York Explore Library and the Press receive copies of all public 
agenda/reports; 

• All public agenda/reports can also be accessed online at other 
public libraries using this link 
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1 

 

Page 2



����������	
�������� ������������������

�������� ��������������������������

����� �������� !"#�

���$���� ��%���&&��$�$����'�����($'�
�%������$��������%�������)*���+
�����,�

���&����$� ��%���&&��$�-%���&&'�&��(��'�
�����������.�$�����

�
���� ����	
	�����������
�����

�
����/���0���������/��������1����2�	��3�	��4�
�5����5��4	��4���
0�	���4�'�0	�6�5��4���	�5�����42���0����4	������	�����/�����1/��
/47�����	��4���������/��2������������/��41��54��	���/�	�1���	4��
����	������/�����1/��/47��3��/����/��	���������/����4	58������
3�	��5��4	�58��
�
�

���� ���������
�
��$�&*��9�� �/4���/��������������/���4���������1�����/��

��	0�	4����4	�����1���4	5�/��5����#�
����2�	� !" �2��400	�7�5�4�5���1��5�2��
�/���/4�	�4��4��		���	��	58�

�
�
�

���� ��������	
�����	�����
�
���34��	�0�	��5��/4���/�	��/45�2�������	�1���	4����������0�4
�
��5�	��/��������:����2����4	���04�����$/���8��
�
�

���� �	
����	��
����	
��
��
�
���2�	������5�	�5�4�	�0�	������/���4	��&�47�	���/4	��	�
3/�/�34��0�2���/�5�2���/����04	��������	��5�4��������
���2�	� !" 8��/���	4�����4�41�	����/4	1������/���4�/34��
��4�'�3/�/�/��0������1�0��0���3/��/47�������4	���	�4	��
42���������47��4	�'�34�����4����54���4���/��������18����
457���5����2�	���/4����4��4��/�	������4	���;0���5����

Agenda Item 2Page 3



��5�	�4
��4��������������3�	
��1��0����/���/4	��	����4/��7��
�/��2��������������	�����1�0��0�����47��1�4	��4�5�������
����5�	�5��/4���/�����4	5����2����0�4�5��������5�	��/���/4	��	�
4�5��/����0��4���������������5�	�������2���/���42��������2�	�
4�5��/����	���	�����5����'��/��5	���4�5��5�4����8��
�
�/���4�/34����4�:���	4�����4�41�	�457���5���4	5�
���2�	���/4���/��	�1���4����	�����	�4	����47�	��/45��;0	����5�
1���	4����00�	�����0	���0�����	��/���/4	��	�2���/45���������34��
��0�	�4����/4������1�0��0���3�	���������5������'�04	����4	���
3��/�	�14	5�����/���4�1�41�����5�3/�/��/��-�	���/45������34��
���������7�����0�4��8������11����5��/������5�2��	�3�	5�5���	�
4���	
��	�	�1���4��7�	���������/4	��	8������	������3/4��4��2��
4/��7�5�	�4�����4����/��<��������5��/����������/����	��=�������1�
/4�0���>�4�5����2�	��41	��5��/4�'�4��3��/�4�������1�0��0��'�
����1����
�5�4���	�0��0���4�������5����������/�������4�������
0����8����2�	�����	����5��/4���/���4	��&�47�	���/4	��	����5��
����������3��/���/�	�/4	��	��4�5���11����5����3���5�2������������
����4��0������/����/4	��	�4���1��5���/���/4	��	���	����42��5�
���0��8�
�
�/���	4�����4�41�	�����	��5���4	5����2�	���/4�����34��/���
�������������2	��1��/����4����41	��5��/4	��	�24
�����/����4	5����
?����������4��������4�����3��/�����1�0��0���4�5�4	����47�	��
/45��4
���0�4��4�5����/45�2��������5�	�5�2���/��$/�3����
�/4�����4���	��4���8����2�	����11����5�����4��4����2���������
��	��/��$/������������4�5�����/���������������4��0������/��
��4����41	��5�/4	��	�4�5�4����4���0�������/�����4�5��/��
/�45���4/�	�����/��*�	��4��$/���@�/�45���4/�	�����4���14���
����	�8��
�
��$�&*��9� )�,� �/4���/����4	5�41	��������/��

��5�	�������2���/���42��������2�	�4�5�
��	���	�����5������/��5	���4�5��5�4�����
��26��������4��������4�����3��/����
�5�4���	�
����1�0��0���4�5�4	����47�	�������	
8��

�
� )��,� �/4��4���	�/�	�	�0�	��2��	���7�5�2���/��

��4	5�4������������1����?���� !"#������3��1�
������4����8�

�
���$��9� �/��������:���������������4/��7���/��

0�����7������������	�4	����47�	�������������
3��/������	0�	4���	��0����2���������������5����
�/��&��
�5�����	��/��5	��:��$�	4��1�� !" +"A8��

Page 4



�
�

���� ������������
��������������
�
����
�
����/���4���������1�����/����4	5'����2�	��/45�4�
�5��/4��4��
��5�0��5������7��3��1������	�)���,�4����5�4�����	��������1����
�	5�	��/4�����2�	�����5�1���4����5�	��4�5��1�����/��	�	���8�
�������5�	�4
��4�	���4��	�������4	��0�4����1�4�5�/4�	��1�
	�7��3����	�4������
�5�4���	�/��5	��8��/�������4�41�	�4�5��/	���
��	�/�	������3�	�����4����54���4���/��������1����5�������/��	�
	����4�5��/��/4����1����/����4�8��/�������4�41�	��	��4��5�
4�5�������3/�/�����5�5��/�������3��1�����	�4���������/������
��	7��������	
�4�5��/�������	��0��5�5�������2�	��<��	�������
����	�4��������4���5�����/��5������8��
�

•� ���0	�7�5����	�4��5���5�0��5�����	���������1��4�5�
	����	��4���4�����3��/����/��5	��:��$��4���4	�'�������
0	�0���5��/4���/����4��2��	���4��5�3��/����/����������
��	
�$4��1�4	5��1���4	5�B��/���3���5�4���3���0	�7�5�
��0����	��	����������/��3�5�	�������41�����	0�	4���
�4	����-�������8�

•� ��4����0	�����4��4�41�	'�3/��/��5��4�4����45'�4�5�#�
-���0�	�4�������4���4�5�A�0�	�04�������4��8���4��4	��
	��0����2�����	���5�	�4
��1�/��5�4	��	�7��3����	�4���
���
�5�4���	�/��5	��'�4���1��5����/�	�
���	�������/4�	��1�
/��5�0	������������	��������2�/4�������/��$4��1�4	5��1�
��4	58��/���/��5	��:����1/���4�5��57�4��$�	7������
4����04	������/����4�8�

•� (����26���7���7�	��/���4����3����4	��/4��2�������������
��0��������/����3��4	����4����1'���4������4�5��4���
��7��3���1��4������ !"!'���0�������5�����0	��� !""�
3/�/���/4��5��/��	�����4�5�	��0����2�����������
��5�0��5������7��3��1������	�8��

•� �/��5	����4�5�����1���	�������� !!C���	�4����/��	����
����/������4�5��/�������4�52��
�3/�/�4����������	��
����0	��� !""���	�/�	���	��1�/�����/���/��	�	����4�5�
�������'�3��/�
���/4�1�������/��	�	����4�5�	��0����2��������
�4
��1�0�4��������/�������8�

•� �/�����:��0	��4	����������������<�4�����4���	���/��4	��
0�4����1�4�5�	�7��3�0	�������	��4/�/��5�4�5��������	��
�/4��/��@/�	��		����3��/���4�5�������1��4	��1�7��������
����5�	4����8��

�
�/�������4�1�	�4�5�������45���/�������3��1��������9�

•� �����0�	��	���/��	�������	���4���	���5��

Page 5



•� �/������5����24�4������5���������1�0�	����+��/���
	�<��	�����0�	4���������/������1�0�	����3/����3�	
��1�
4���1��5�����4��3�	
�	�'������	�4	�	����8��

•� ��0�	�4������/4����1��	���������	7����B����5	�7���0�<�4�����
4�5�����	��0�4����������������1�0�	���:�����5�8��

•� �4��5�3��/����/����4��4��/�	����)&�,�3��4����	��
������7�������0�24
�4�5�/4����1���/��&���/4��3�����5�
�;��	�4���'��7����/��1/�3��4	����0����5�2���/��8���������
����4	��4���	����	����7���������3��/����/��&��2���	���/���
2�����2�1�������8��

•� �/4	1�5�3��/�����	��1��4/�/��5:��7��3��4�5�3��/���4	��
/�4	5�B�/47��	��0����2��������	��4/����
�5�4���	�/��58�

•� ����1�0��0���4��	4����/��	�	�7��3�	��7�4�3�2�����
•� �/��$/�3�����/4�����4���	�)$����,��4����4	��5������

�4��/�4�3�2�����3��/����4��5��4����4�5�0/�������������
����4
������4���	���	�����1�0��0������1���/��5�����/��8��

•� ������	�����7�����4���4�������1�0��0���4�������4��
0����2���4���	��/���2��������
�5�4���	�����4
��
���	�5������8�

�
���2�	��41	��5��/4�����455����������/������	�4��������4���5����
4���4��	�0�	�'����/45�2�����������������������4����5�7�5�4���4�5�
41	��5��/4��0�	�������0�	�������4�������0�	�4��������00�������
�/��	�0�	�'�3/����
��0��1�4�0	��������4��5���4��8��/���
�;0	����5��/��	���00�	����34	5���/����5�0��5����	������������
3��/����/����4��4��/�	���8��/���4
��3��51�5��/4���/��3�	
����
�����34��2�����1���	�4���1�����0�	�4��'������1��/4��4��
����1�0��0���2�������	��434	������/��	�	�1/��'��/���3����
/4����1���/��4��/�	������	�8��/�������5��/4���/�������	����34��
�7�����	����0�	�4���5��������	�4���1�4	������;���5�5��4�����
1	��0�8��/���3�����5��/���00�	�����������0�4
�����/�������
4�5��/4�
�5��/�����	�4����5��1��/��������18��
�
��$�&*��9� )�,� �/4���/������	�4�����0	�7�5�5�2���/������

��4��2������58�
�

)��,� �/4���/��4���4������	�0�	��2��0	������5�
����/����4	5�4��4�����	��������18��

�
���$��9� ����	5�	��/4���/����4	5��������	��5�����/��	����

4�5�	��0����2������������/��������4�8��
�
�
�
�

Page 6



���� �
����	���
�
�/����45����$�	7���������	���457���5���4	5����2�	���/4��
�����	��0	�0���5����5	43��0�4�3�	
�0�4����	��/�� !"#+"D�
�����04����4	�4�5�4�
�5��/����������5�	�3/4��4	�4���/���
3���5�2��������	���	���7��1���	�/�	�����	�4�������8����2�	��
�45���/�������3��1���11�������9�

•� �/��5	��:��	�1/���4�5�457�4���
•� ��3��/�����5�����/��5	���3/��5������������4������

��4�54	5�34���4	������
�
��$�&*��9� �/4�������	������5�	��/�����������3/���

��0����1��/��3�	
0�4����	��/����	�/����1�
��4	8�

�
���$��9�� �������	���/4�����2�	��7��3��4	���4
��������

4�����3/�����0����1��/����4	5:��3�	
0�4�8��
�
�
�
�
�
��������	��������4��)*����/4�	,������/���/4�	�
E�/��������1���4	��5�4��A8#!�0��4�5������/�5�4��F8 !�0�G8�

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



 

 

  
 

   

 
Corporate Parenting Board 2 May 2013 

 
Report of the Assistant Director of Children’s Specialist Services 
 
Work Plan 2013-14 

Summary 

1. This report sets out the proposed timetable of reports for the 
Corporate Parenting Board for 2013-14. The aim of the work plan is 
to ensure that there is overview of each of the areas of the City of 
York Looked After Children’s Strategy 2012-15 during the next 
year. 

 
 Background 

2. The Board has been established since July 2012, during which time 
there have been opportunities for information to be provided 
regarding the scope of the looked After Children’s Strategy. This 
work plan will ensure further orientation into each issue with key 
reports from the lead officers for the ongoing development of the 
service for looked after children. 

Consultation  

3. The Corporate Parenting Board will always ensure that consultation 
is  undertaken with looked after children at the Show Me That I 
Matter (Children in Care council) to hear the voice of looked after 
children. Other key forums for consultation such as the York Area 
Foster Care Association will also be sought in relation to key 
matters.    

Options  

4. Option 1 It is proposed that the Corporate Parenting Board agrees 
to the schedule outlined for 2013-14. 

 
5. Option 2 The Board may wish to propose any adjustments which 

enhance the scope for it to undertake its overview of corporate 
parenting. 

Agenda Item 5Page 9



 

Analysis 
 

6. Work plan 2013-14 
 
4 July 2013 
 
Good and Safe Placements: the annual adoption report and quarterly 
fostering report. 
 
3 October 2013 
 
Health of looked after children; Moving into Adulthood, including the 
Care Leavers Charter. 
 
5 December 2013 
 
Respect and Involvement, including a report from the Children’s Rights 
Officer; Education, with a report form the head teacher of the virtual 
school of looked after children. 
 
6 March 2014  
 
The emotional well being of looked after children; maintaining and 
promoting important relationships for looked after children. 
 
1 May 2014 
 
Respect and involvement including the annual report of the independent 
reviewing officer service; promoting a positive sense of identity for all 
children. 
 
7. Council Plan 

 
The Corporate Parenting Board will be ensuring that the work of 
partners for looked after children contributes to the aims of:  

 
• The Children and Young People’s Plan  
• Building strong communities 
• Protecting vulnerable people  

 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

Through the positive outcomes for looked after children, the aim is for 
them to be able to benefit from and contribute to: 

 
• Get York moving 
• Create jobs and grow the economy 
• Protect the environment 

 
8.  Implications 

• Financial:  Not applicable 

• Human Resources (HR): Not applicable 

• Equalities: Not applicable      

• Legal: Not applicable 

• Crime and Disorder: Not applicable        

• Information Technology (IT): Not applicable 

• Property: Not applicable 

• Other: None  

 
 Recommendations 

9. This report recommends that the Corporate Parenting Board agrees 
to the work plan and timetable of meetings as outlined. 

Reason: The council’s commitment to undertake its role as a 
responsible Corporate Parent in line with the desired 
outcomes in the Looked After Children’s Strategy 2012-15. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 11



 

 

 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the 
report: 

Howard Lovelady 
Head of Service 
Children’s Social Care 
Adults, Children &  
Education 
Tel No.01904  555357 
 
 
 

Eoin Rush 
Assistant Director 
Children’s Specialist Services  
Adult, Children and education  
 
Report 
Approved Yes Date 23 April 13 

 

    
 
 
Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all     - All  x 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 
Looked After Children’s Strategy 2012-15, City of York Council 

Page 12


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	5 Corporate Parenting Board Draft Workplan for 2013/14

